

The micrographic images on this film are accurate reproductions of records delivered to Modern Information Systems for microfilming and were filmed in the regular course of business. The photographic process meets standards of the American National Standards Institute (ANSI) for archival microfilm. NOTICE: If the filmed image above is less legible than this Notice, it is due to the quality of the document being filmed.

Operator's Signature

2003 HOUSE JUDICIARY

HB 1213

The micrographic images on this film are accurate reproductions of records delivered to Modern Information Systems for microfilming and were filmed in the regular course of business. The photographic process meets standards of the American National Standards Institute (ANSI) for archival microfilm. NOTICE: If the filmed image above is less legible than this Notice, it is due to the quality of the document being filmed.

Operator's Signature

10/2/03

Date

2003 HOUSE STANDING COMMITTEE MINUTES

BILL/RESOLUTION NO. HB 1213

House Judiciary Committee

☐ Conference Committee

Hearing Date 2-3-03

Tape Number	Side A	Side B	Meter#	
1	xx		15-18	
Committee Clerk Signatu	re Penus	K		

Ministes: 10 members present, 3 members absent (Rep. Eckre, Rep. Galvin, Rep. Bernstein)

Chairman DeKrey: We will open the hearing on HB 1213.

Rep. Delmore: Introduced the bill.

Chairman DeKrey: Thank you. Any further testimony in support of HB 1213. Any testimony

in opposition. What are the committee's wishes.

Rep. Grande: I move a Do Pass.

Rep. Maragos: Seconded.

10 YES 0 NO 3 ABSENT DO PASS

CARRIER: Rep. Boehning

The micrographic images on this film are accurate reproductions of records delivered to Materia Information Systems for interesting and were filmed in the regular course of business. The photographic process meets stundered of the American Mational Standards Institute (AMSI) for archival microfilm. MOTICE: If the filmed image above is less legible than this Motice, it is due to the quality of the document being filmed.

Operator's Signature

195/03

Date: 2/3/03
Roll Call Vote #: 1

2003 HOUSE STANDING COMMITTEE ROLL CALL VOTES BUILTRESOLUTION NO. 12/3

House Judiciary	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	- i		Com	nittee
Check here for Conference	Committee				
Legislative Council Amendmen	t Number _				
Action Taken		Pa			
Motion Made By Rep. B	rande	Se	econded By Rep. Ma	ragos	
Representatives	Yes	No	Representatives	Yes	No
Chairman DeKrey	V		Rep. Delmore	1	
Vice Chairman Maragos	V		Rep. Eckre	AB	
Rep. Bernstein	AB		Rep. Onstad	1	
Rep. Boehning	\ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \				
Rep. Galvin	AB				
Rep. Grande	\'\'\				
Rep. Kingsbury	v				
Rep. Klemin	\ \cdot\				
Rep. Kretschmar					
Rep. Wrangham	V				
		درد بدرد.			
Total (Yes)	10	No	, <u>Ø</u>		
Absent		3			
Floor Assignment	Rep.	Bo	elining	·	
If the vote is on an amendment, I	briefly indicat	e inten	t: .		

The micrographic images on this film are accurate reproductions of records delivered to Modern Information Systems for microfilming and Mare filmed in the regular nourse of business. The photographic process meets standards of the American Mational Standards Institute (AMSI) for archival microfilm. MOTICE: If the filmed image above is less legible than this Notice, it is due to the quality of the document being filmed.

Operator's Signature

REPORT OF STANDING COMMITTEE (410) February 3, 2003 11:06 a.m.

Module No: HR-20-1511 Carrier: Boehning Insert LC: Title:

REPORT OF STANDING COMMITTEE

HB 1213: Judiciary Committee (Rep. DeKrey, Chairman) recommends DO PASS

(10 YEAS, 0 NAYS, 3 ABSENT AND NOT VOTING). HB 1213 was placed on the Eleventh order on the calendar.

(2) DESK, (3) COMM

Page No. 1

HR-20-1511

The micrographic images on this film are accurate reproductions of records delivered to Mattern Information Destune for microfilming and were filmed in the regular course of business. The photographic process meets standards of the American National Standards Institute (ANSI) for archival microfilm. NOTICE: If the filmed image above is less legible than this Notice, it is due to the quality of the document being filmed.

Dranna Holland

2003 SENATE JUDICIARY

HB 1213

The micrographic images on this film are accurate reproductions of records delivered to Modern Information Systems for microfilming and were filmed in the regular course of business. The photographic process meets stendards of the American National Standards Institute (ANSI) for archival microfilm. NOTICE: If the filmed image above is less legible than this Notice, it is due to the quality of the document being filmed.

Dunna Stalladh

10/2/03

2003 SENATE STANDING COMMITTEE MINUTES BILL/RESOLUTION NO. HB 1213

Senate Judiciary Committee

☐ Conference Committee

Hearing Date 03/17/03

Tape Number	Side A	Side B	Meter#
1	X		8.5 -27
Committee Clerk Signatur	e - Maina L. So	Mercy	

Minutes: Senator John T. Traynor, Chairman, called the meeting to order. Roll call was taken and all committee members present. Sen. Traynor requested meeting starts with testimony on the bill:

Testimony in Support of HB 1213

Rep. Delmore - Dist 43, Introduced Bill. (Meter 8.7) Last session we did a laundry lists to make private the telephone numbers and home addresses of several people dealing with law enforcement and so on. We indiscriminately left out the juvenile court officers. There job in dealing with some of our most rambunctious adolescence can lead to a number of problems with both addresses-things happening to there properties, as well as phone calls. A constituent from Grand Forks, working with these kids, requested of me to be added to the laundry list we already have.

Sen, Lyson discussed an amendment with Jack Colby. (meter 10).

The micrographic images on this film are accurate reproductions of records delivered to Modern Information Systems for microfilming and were filmed in the regular course of business. The photographic process meets standards of the American National Standards Institute (AMSI) for archival microfilm. MOYICE: If the filmed image above is less legible than this Notice, it is due to the quality of the document being filmed.

Operaturia Signatura

10/2/03

Date

Page 2 Senate Judiciary Committee Bill/Resolution Number HB 1213 Hearing Date 03/17/03

Sen. Dever asked who all is included as a juvenile court officer on the list. (meter 10.3).

Referred to the bill last session and what this bill would add the juvenile court officers-Sen.

Trenbeath presumed juvenile supervisors and his probation officers... employees in correctional

facilities are already included. Being that they are confidential what is the legality if someone were to give out a number for an invitation to a social event. That is an interesting question.

Sen. Trenbeath commented that when a number is given out to a friend do you not waive the

confidentiality by making it public yourself.

Mary Kay Kelsh - Assistant Attorney General Technical Assistant. Did not find juvenile court officer defined in code. Sponsor of bill meant juvenile supervisors, probation officers, or people who worked in juvenile court offices.

Sen. Traynor questioned the district court acts also as the juvenile courts? The district courts are already protected.

Discussed amendment to include after court "supervisors and probation".

Testimony in Opposition of HB 1213

None

Testimony Neutral to HB 1213

None

Motion Made to DO PASS Amendment to HB 1213 Sen. Trenbeath and seconded by Sen.

Dever

Roll Cali Vote: 5 Yes. 0 No. 1 Absent

Motion Passed

And the second of the second o

The micrographic images on this film are accurate reproductions of records delivered to Modern Information Systems for microfilming and were filmed in the regular course of business. The photographic process meets standards of the American National Standards institute were filmed in the regular course of business. The photographic process meets standards of the American National Standards institute were filmed in the regular course of business. The photographic process meets standards of the American National Standards institute were filmed in the regular course of business. The photographic process meets standards of the American National Standards institute were filmed in the regular course of business. The photographic process meets standards of the American National Standards institute were filmed in the regular course of business. The photographic process meets standards of the American National Standards institute were filmed in the regular course of business. The photographic process meets standards of the American National Standards in the regular course of business. The photographic process meets standards of the American National Standards in the regular course of business.

and the control of the state of

Operator's Signature

Page 3
Senate Judiciary Committee
Bill/Resolution Number HB 1213
Hearing Date 03/17/03

Motion Made to DO PASS HB 1213 as amended by Sen. Lyson and seconded by Sen.

Nelson

Roll Call Vote: 5 Yes. 0 No. 1 Absent

Motion Passed

Floor Assignment: Sen. Dever

Senator John T. Traynor, Chairman closed the hearing

The micrographic images on this film are accurate reproductions of records delivered to Modern Information Systems for micrographic images in the capular course of business. The photographic process meets standards of the American National Standards Institute (ANSI) for archival microfilm. NOTICE: If the filmed image above is less legible than this Notice, it is due to the quality of the document being filmed.

Operator's Signature

195/03

30404.0101 Title.0200

Adopted by the Judiciary Committee March 17, 2003

PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO HOUSE BILL NO. 1213

Page 1, line 3, after "court" insert "supervisors and probation"

Page 1, line 7, after "court" insert "supervisors and probation"

Page 1, line 9, after "court" insert "supervisor or probation"

Renumber accordingly

Page No. 1

30404.0101

The micrographic images on this film are accurate reproductions of records delivered to Modern Information Systems for microfilming and were filming in the magular course of bus ness. The photographic process meets standards of the American National Standards Institute (ANSI) for exchival microfilm. NOTICE: If the filmed image above is less legible than this Notice, it is due to the quality of the document being filmed.

Danna Hollwill,
Operator's Signature

195/03

Date: March 17, 2003 Roll Call Vote #: 1

2003 SENATE STANDING COMMITTEE ROLL CALL VOTES **BILL/RESOLUTION NO. HB 1213**

Senate	JUDIC	LAKI		Com	HILLING
Check here for Conference Con	nmittee				
egislative Council Amendment Number			30404.010		
Action Taken DO PASS Ame	ndment				
Motion Made By Sen. Trenbeath		S	econded By Sen. Dever		
Senators	Yes	No	Senators	Yes	N
Sen. John T. Traynor - Chairman	X		Sen. Dennis Bercier	A	A
Sen. Stanley. Lyson - Vice Chair	X		Sen. Carolyn Nelson	X	
Sen. Dick Dever	X				
Sen. Thomas L. Trenbeath	X				
	.,				
<u> </u>					<u> </u>
the state of the s					ļ
	<u> </u>			· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	
	1				
	-				
	 				
etal (Was) ENTE (S)		% Y.	700 (A)		
otal (Yes) FIVE (5)		No	ZERO (0)		
bsent ONE (1)					
oor Assignment					
the vote is on an amendment, briefl					
and toto is on an amonument, building	y mural	o Hiteli	lt.		

Beautiful and the second of th The micrographic images on this film are accurate reproductions of records delivered to Notion Information Byohams for microfilming and were filmed in the regular course of business. The photographic process meets standards of the American National Standards Institute were filmed in the regular course of business. The photographic process meets standards of the American National Standards Institute (AMSI) for archival microfilm. HOTICE: If the filmed image above is less legible than this Notice, it is due to the quality of the document being filmed.

Operator's Signature

Date: March 17, 2003 Roll Call Vote #: 2

2003 SENATE STANDING COMMITTEE ROLL CALL VOTES BILL/RESOLUTION NO. HB 1213

Senate	JUDICIARY				Committee		
Check here for Conference Con	nmittee						
Legislative Council Amendment Nu	mber _	·		30404.	0101		
Action Taken DO PASS Engr	ossed HE	as An	nended				
Motion Made By Sen. Lyson		S	econded By Sen. Nelson				
Senators	Yes	No	Senators	Yes	No		
Sen. John T. Traynor - Chairman	X		Sen. Dennis Bercier	A	A		
Sen. Stanley. Lyson - Vice Chair	X		Sen. Carolyn Nelson	X			
Sen. Dick Dever	X						
Sen. Thomas L. Trenbeath	Х						
		·					
							
Total (Yes) FIVE (5)		No	ZERO (0)		·		
Absent ONE (1)							
Floor Assignment Sen. Dever							
If the vote is on an amendment, briefl	v indicat	e inten	t:				
at the vote as on an animimitely blive	'A TITOLOGI	~ HIVW	••				

The micrographic images on this film are accurate reproductions of records delivered to Motorn Information Systems for interesting the most in the regular course of business. The photographic process meets standards of the American National Standards Institutes (AMSI) for archival microfilm. NOTICE: If the filmed image above is less Legible than this Notice, it is due to the quality of the document being filmed.

Operator's signature

19503

REPORT OF STANDING COMMITTEE (410) March 19, 2003 1:55 p.m.

Module No: SR-49-5203 Carrier: Dever

Insert LC: 30404.0101 Title: .0200

REPORT OF STANDING COMMITTEE

HB 1213: Judiciary Committee (Sen. Traynor, Chairman) recommends AMENDMENTS AS FOLLOWS and when so amended, recommends DO PASS (5 YEAS, 0 NAYS, 1 ABSENT AND NOT VOTING). HB 1213 was placed on the Sixth order on the calendar.

Page 1, line 3, after "court" insert "supervisors and probation"

Page 1, line 7, after "court" insert "supervisors and probation"

Page 1, line 9, after "court" insert "supervisor or probation"

Renumber accordingly

(2) DESK, (3) COMM

Annual and the second of the s

Page No. 1

SR-49-5203

The micrographic images on this film are occurate reproductions of records delivered to Modern Information Operate to the Modern to the Magnillar course of business. The photographic process meets standards of the American Matienel Standards Institute (AMSI) for archival microfilm, NOTICE: If the filmed image above is less legible than this Notice, it is due to the quality of the document being filmed.

Operator's Signature